

SUBMISSION COVER SHEET

IMPORTANT: Check box if Confidential Treatment is requested

Registered Entity Identifier Code (optional): 19-132

Organization: New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. ("NYMEX")

Filing as a: DCM SEF DCO SDR

Please note - only ONE choice allowed.

Filing Date (mm/dd/yy): 03/05/19 Filing Description: Weekly Notification of Amendments Related to Product Terms and Conditions (Week of February 25, 2019)

SPECIFY FILING TYPE

Please note only ONE choice allowed per Submission.

Organization Rules and Rule Amendments

- | | | |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification | § 40.6(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval | § 40.5(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Notification | § 40.6(d) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Advance Notice of SIDCO Rule Change | § 40.10(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | SIDCO Emergency Rule Change | § 40.10(h) |

Rule Numbers:

New Product

Please note only ONE product per Submission.

- | | | |
|--------------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification | § 40.2(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Security Futures | § 41.23(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Swap Class | § 40.2(d) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval | § 40.3(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval Security Futures | § 41.23(b) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Novel Derivative Product Notification | § 40.12(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Swap Submission | § 39.5 |

Official Product Name:

Product Terms and Conditions (product related Rules and Rule Amendments)

- | | | |
|-------------------------------------|---|----------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification | § 40.6(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Made Available to Trade Determination | § 40.6(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Security Futures | § 41.24(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Delisting (No Open Interest) | § 40.6(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval | § 40.5(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval Made Available to Trade Determination | § 40.5(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval Security Futures | § 41.24(c) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval Amendments to enumerated agricultural products | § 40.4(a), § 40.5(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | "Non-Material Agricultural Rule Change" | § 40.4(b)(5) |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | Notification | § 40.6(d) |

Official Name(s) of Product(s) Affected: See filing.

Rule Numbers: See filing.



Christopher Bowen
Managing Director and Chief Regulatory Counsel
Legal Department

March 5, 2019

VIA ELECTRONIC PORTAL

Mr. Christopher J. Kirkpatrick
Office of the Secretariat
Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Three Lafayette Centre
1155 21st Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20581

**Re: CFTC Regulation 40.6(d) Notification. New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc.
("NYMEX" or "Exchange") Weekly Notification of Amendments Related to Product
Terms and Conditions.
NYMEX Submission No. 19-132**

Dear Mr. Kirkpatrick:

Pursuant to Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("CFTC" or "Commission") Regulation 40.6(d), the Exchange submits this weekly notification of the following amendments related to product terms and conditions made effective during the week of February 25, 2019.

Effective Sunday, February 24, 2019 for trade date Monday, February 25, 2019, the Exchange implemented administrative amendments in connection with eleven (11) energy futures contracts (the "Contracts"). Specifically, the Exchange amended the floating price rules for the Contracts to more accurately reflect the publication of Platts reference prices and make certain corrections to the Contracts pricing convention. The amendments also correct the titles of two (2) Contracts. The marketplace was alerted of these changes via Special Executive Report ("SER") #8339, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Effective February 20, 2019, the Exchange approved the application of Kinder Morgan Phoenix Carteret for a declaration of regularity in RBOB and ULSD at their Carteret, NJ location known as the 'Carteret Truck Rack' terminal. The marketplace was alerted of the approval via MKR #02-27-19, which is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

In accordance with the changes above, the Exchange updated the NYMEX Rulebook Chapter 7 "Service Providers" Chart ("Chart") for "ULSD & RBOB Gasoline Terminals." The Chart is attached under separate cover, in blackline format, as Exhibit C.

If you require any additional information, please contact the undersigned at (212) 299-2200 or via e-mail at CMESubmissionInquiry@cmegroup.com.

Sincerely,

/s/ Christopher Bowen
Managing Director and Chief Regulatory Counsel

Attachments: Exhibit A – SER #8339
Exhibit B – MKR #02-27-19
Exhibit C – NYMEX Rulebook Chapter 7 Chart for "ULSD & RBOB Gasoline Terminals"
(attached under separate cover) (blackline format)

Exhibit A



Special Executive Report

DATE: February 21, 2019

SER#: 8339

SUBJECT: Administrative Amendments in Connection with Eleven (11) Marine Fuel 0.5% (Platts) Futures Contracts

Effective Sunday, February 24, 2019 for trade date Monday, February 25, 2019, New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. ("NYMEX" or "Exchange") will implement administrative amendments in connection with eleven (11) energy futures contracts as detailed below (the "Contracts"). Specifically, the Exchange is amending the floating price rules to more accurately reflect the publication of Platts reference prices and make certain corrections to the Contracts pricing convention. The amendments also correct the titles of two (2) contracts (collectively, the "Rule Amendments"). The Contracts were initially launched on December 10, 2018 ([SER 8281](#) dated November 20, 2019). The Rule Amendments are administrative in nature.

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("CFTC") will be notified of the Rule Amendments during the week of March 4, 2019 via the weekly notification procedures set forth in Part 40 of the CFTC Regulations.

NYMEX Rulebook

(additions underscored; deletions ~~struckthrough~~)

Chapter 1400

USGC Marine Fuel 0.5% Barges (Platts) Futures

1400102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from ~~the~~ Platts Oilgram Price Report under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB US Gulf Coast barge" ~~"Marine Fuel 0.5%"~~ under the heading ~~U.S. Gulf Coast assessment~~ for each business day that it is determined during the contract month.

Chapter 1401

European FOB Rdam Marine Fuel 0.5% Barges (Platts) Futures

1401102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from ~~the~~ Platts European Marketscan under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB Rotterdam barge" ~~Marine Fuel 0.5% Barge"~~ under the heading ~~"Barges FOB Rotterdam"~~ ~~assessment~~ for each business day that it is determined during the contract month.

Chapter 1402
Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5% (Platts) Futures

1402102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from the Platts Asia-Pacific Marketscan under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB Singapore cargo"~~Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5%" price~~ for each business day that it is determined during the contract month.

Chapter 1406
Mini European FOB Rdam Marine Fuel 0.5% Barges (Platts) Futures

1406102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from ~~the~~ Platts European Marketscan under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB Rotterdam barge" ~~Marine Fuel 0.5% Barge" under the heading "Barges FOB Rotterdam"~~ assessment for each business day that it is determined during the contract month.

Chapter 1407
Micro European FOB Rdam Marine Fuel 0.5% Barges (Platts) Futures

1407102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from ~~the~~ Platts European Marketscan under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB Rotterdam barge" ~~Marine Fuel 0.5% Barge" under the heading "Barges FOB Rotterdam"~~ assessment for each business day that it is determined during the contract month.

Chapter 1408
Mini Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5% (Platts) Futures

1408102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from the Platts Asia-Pacific Marketscan under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB Singapore cargo"~~Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5%" price~~ for each business day that it is determined during the contract month.

The Floating Price is calculated using the non-common pricing convention. In calculating the spread differential, the monthly average for each component leg of the spread shall be calculated by using all trading days in the month for each component leg of the spread, followed by the calculation of the spread differential between the two averages.

Chapter 1411
Micro Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5% (Platts) Futures

1411102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from the Platts Asia-Pacific Marketscan under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB Singapore cargo"~~Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5%" price~~ for each business day that it is determined during the contract month.

Chapter 1418
Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5% (Platts) vs. European FOB Rdam Marine Fuel 0.5% Barges (Platts) Futures

1418102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from the Platts Asia-Pacific Marketscan under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB Singapore cargo" ~~"Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5%"~~ minus the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from the Platts European Marketscan under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB Rotterdam barge" ~~"Marine Fuel 0.5% Barge" under the heading "Barge FOB Rotterdam"~~ for each business day during the contract month.

Chapter 1422
USGC Marine Fuel 0.5% Barges (Platts) vs. Gulf Coast HSFO (Platts) Futures

1422102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from ~~the from~~ the Platts Oilgram Price Report under the heading "Marine fuel" for "Marine Fuel 0.5%" ~~"0.5% FOB US Gulf Coast barge"~~ minus the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from the Platts Oilgram Price Report under the heading "U.S. Gulf Coast" for "USGC HSFO" for each business day during the contract month.

Chapter 1423
Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5% (Platts) vs. Singapore 380 CST Fuel Oil (Platts) Futures

1423102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from the Platts Asia-Pacific Marketscan under the heading "Marine fuel" for "0.5% FOB Singapore cargo" ~~"Singapore FOB Marine Fuel 0.5%" price~~ minus the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from the Platts Asia-Pacific Marketscan for "Singapore 380cst HSFO (waterborne cargo)" for each business day during the contract month.

The Floating Price is calculated using the non-common pricing convention. In calculating the spread differential, the monthly average for each component leg of the spread shall be calculated by using all trading days in the month for each component leg of the spread, followed by the calculation of the spread differential between the two averages.

Chapter 1425
European FOB Rdam Marine Fuel 0.5% (Platts) vs. European 3.5% FOB Barges (Platts) Futures

1425102. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

The Floating Price for each contract month is equal to the arithmetic average of the ~~mid-point of the~~ high and low quotations from the Platts European Marketscan under the heading "Marine Fuel" for "0.5% FOB Rotterdam cargo" ~~"Marine Fuel 0.5% Barge" under the heading "Barges FOB Rotterdam"~~ minus the arithmetic average of the high and low quotations from the Platts European Marketscan under the heading "Barges FOB Rotterdam" for "3.5% Fuel Oil" for each business day during the contract month.

The Floating Price is calculated using the non-common pricing convention. In calculating the spread differential, the monthly average for each component leg of the spread shall be calculated by using all trading days in the month for each component leg of the spread, followed by the calculation of the spread differential between the two averages.

Enquiries concerning this subject should be addressed to:

Elizabeth Hui

elizabeth.hui@cmegroup.com

+1 212 299 2623

Exhibit B

DATE: February 27, 2019
MKR#: 02-27-19
SUBJECT: Approved Application for RBOB and ULSD Regularity

The Exchange has approved the application of **Kinder Morgan Phoenix Carteret** for a declaration of regularity in RBOB and ULSD at their Carteret, NJ location known as the 'Carteret Truck Rack' terminal. The facility code for this terminal is E76.

Approval is effective **immediately**.

Market Surveillance

Spencer McGowan spencer.mcgowan@cmegroup.com (312) 435-3662

The Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) will be notified of this approval in RBOB and ULSD regularity during the week of March 4, 2019 via the weekly notification procedures set out in Part 40 of the CFTC Regulations.

EXHIBIT C

**NYMEX Rulebook
Chapter 7
Service Providers Chart**

(additions underlined, deletions ~~overstruck~~)

(attached under separate cover)